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To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Smith, Ashley; Slovick, Mark
Subject: Re: JVR Solar - Project Applicant Call-In Specialists
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Good morning! Thanks for that, I sent the list over to Clerk if the Board last night. See you soon!
Lara

Lara Barrett
County of San Diego
Land Use and Environment Group
CAO Staff Officer
Mobile (619)541-2321

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:45:00 PM
To: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: JVR Solar - Project Applicant Call-In Specialists
 
Hi Lara,
 
Hope you are doing well.
 
The applicant just sent me a list of the consultants (see below) that they will have on the line tomorrow so that they will not be called
on tomorrow during public comment.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks!
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
(619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)
(858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
 

From: Geoff Fallon <Geoff.Fallon@baywa-re.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:59 PM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] Project Applicant Call-In Specialists
Importance: High
 
Nick,
 
Can you please share these names and phone numbers of the specialists who will call in to the Board of Supervisors’ hearing tomorrow
with the secretary administrating the meeting so he/she knows not to ask for comment from these folks?
 

Applicant's Virtual Call-in Specialists
Name Specialty Company Phone Number
 Callie Amoaku Biologist Project Applicant Consultant - Dudek  760-479-4293
 Sarah Corder Historic Architect Project Applicant Consultant - Dudek  760-334-3355
 Matt DeCarlo Cultural Resources Specialist Project Applicant Consultant - Dudek 760-815-7067
Josh Saunders Aesthetics & Glare Project Applicant Consultant - Dudek 760 415 0012
Adam Poll Air Quality / GHG Project Applicant Consultant - Dudek 805-245-6417
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Andy Stephens Glare Specialist Project Applicant Consultant - Power Engineers 208-288-6142
Akhila Krishnan Project Engineer Project Applicant Employee 949 372 7295
Vladimir Chadliev Transmission & Interconnection Project Applicant Employee  949-445-9019
David Bossu Civil Engineer of Record Project Applicant Consultant - Kimley Horn 714-705-1347
Terrence Gaines Drainage Engineer Project Applicant Consultant - Kimley Horn 714-786-6119
Tatsiana
Cruickshank Project Engineer Project Applicant Consultant - Kimley Horn 714-705-1338

 
 
Thanks,
Geoff
 
Geoff Fallon
EVP Development

 
BayWa r.e. Solar Projects LLC
NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
18575 Jamboree Road, Suite 850
Irvine, CA 92612
 
T +1 949 398 3915
F +1 949 398 3914
C +1 949 406 2007
geoff.fallon@baywa-re.com
us.baywa-re.com

Join us on        
 
Managing Director: Jam Attari
_____
 
This email is confidential. If you have received it in error, you have been given notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by replying to this email and then delete this message
from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any other purpose or disclose its contents to any third parties as to do so could constitute a breach of confidence. Thank you for
your cooperation.
 
Emails may be interfered with, contain computer viruses or other defects or may not appear in the correct format on other systems. We are unable to provide any guarantees and
accept no liability in relation to these matters.
 
You can find information on the processing of your data, in particular on your data protection rights, on our homepage at www.baywa-re.com/en/data-protection.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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